10.

11.

TY OF

WEST CHICAGO

WHERE HISTORY & PROGRESS MEET

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 2016 - 7:00 P.M.
475 MAIN STREET, WEST CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

AGENDA
Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

Invocation

Roll Call and Establishment of a Quorum

Public Participation

City Council Meeting Minutes of January 18, 2016

Corporate Disbursement Report
- February 1, 2016 (5§1,125,378.36)

Consent Agenda — Consideration of an Omnibus Vote:

@ Public Affairs Committee:

A. Ordinance No. 16-0-0005 — An Ordinance Amending the Code of Ordinances of
the City of West Chicago — Rental Licensing and Nuisance Abatement Provisions.

B. Ordinance No. 16-0-0006 — An Ordinance Amending the Code of Ordinances
Chapter 9, Article IV, Section 9-67(b) — Number of Precious Metals Dealer

Licenses.

C. Approve the 2016 Blooming Fest Event Proposal.

® Items Not Sent to Committee:

D. Concur with the Mayor’s Appointment of Nancy Reppe to the Historical
Preservation Commission for an Unexpired Term Ending April 2017.

Reports by Committees
Unfinished Business
New Business

475 Main Street T (630) 293-2200 | Ruben Pineda
West Chicago, Illinois F (630) 293-3028 iR
60185 www.westchicago.org Nflr:?cﬂ'ném'm “"!:'m,afg :;! E;"J:mﬂ



City Council Meeting
February 1, 2016
Page 2 of 2

12.

13:

14.

15,

16.

Correspondence and Announcements

Upcoming Meetings

February 2,2016  Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals (cancelled)
February 4, 2016 Infrastructure Committee
February 8,2015  Development Committee

Mayor’s Comments

Executive Session

A. Land Acquisition - 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (5) (6)

B. Litigation — 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (11)

C. Personnel Matters — 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (1)

D. Review of Official Record — 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (21)

Items to be Referred for Final Action from Executive Session.

Adjournment




Themn ¥

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO - 475 Main Street
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
Regular Meeting . . i
January 18, 2016 !

1. Call to Order. Mayor Ruben Pineda called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. Alderman Dimas led all in the pledge of allegiance.
3. Invocation. The City Clerk gave the invocation.

4, Roll Call and Establishment of a Quorum.

Roll Call found Aldermen James E. Beifuss, Jr., Donald F. Earley, Jayme Sheahan, Alton
Hallett, Sandy Dimas, Melissa Ferguson, John C. Smith, Kurt Meissner, Mark Edwalds,
Rebecca Stout, John F, Banas, and Noreen Ligino-Kubinski present. Aldermen Leri J.
Chassee and Laura Grodoski were absent. The Mayor announced a quorum.

City Clerk Nancy M. Smith was also present.

Also in attendance were City Attomey Patrick K. Bond, City Administrator Michael L. Guttman,
Chief of Police Mike Uplegger, Community Development Director John D. Said, and
Administrative Services Director Linda Martin.

5. Public Participation.

A. Public Hearing: Amendment to the Intergovemmental Agreement with DuPage
Airport Authority. The Mayor opened the Public Hearing at 7:02 pm. No one in the audience
or on the City Council spoke for or against the amendment. The Mayor closed the Public
Hearing at 7:03 pm. Minutes for the Public Hearing are filed separately.

The following people spoke during Public Participation: ;

1) Marilyn Kroll, 199 W. North Avenue, Apartment 107, West Chicago, expressed her
concems.

2) Art Pierscionek, 925 Aubum Lane, Bartlett, IL, said he was inspired by Govemor Rauner's
report on consolidating agencies so he is now gathering information about how Wayne
Township works, where it gets its funding and, whether it can be eliminated or modified. He
will e-mail Mayor Pineda when he gets all the information together.

6. City Council Meeting Minutes — January 4, 2016. Alderman Banas made a motion,
seconded by Alderman Hallett, to approve the minutes of January 4, 2016, with no changes.
Voting Aye: Aldermen Beifuss, Earley, Sheahan, Hallett, Dimas, Ferguson, Meissner,
Edwalds, Stout, Banas, and Ligino-Kubinski. Voting Nay: 0. Alderman Smith abstained.

Motion carried.

7. Corporate Disbursement Report. Alderman Smith made a motion, seconded by
Alderman Dimas, to approve the January 18, 2016, Corporate Disbursement Report in the
amount of $1,337,083.58. Voting Aye: Aldermen Beifuss, Earley, Sheahan, Hallett, Dimas,
Ferguson, Smith, Meissner, Edwalds, Stout, Banas, and Ligino-Kubinski. Voting Nay: 0.

Motion carried.
8. Consent Agenda — Consideration of an Omnibus Vote.
* Development Committee: Alderman Stout read and explained the following items:

A. Resolution 16-R-0004 — A Resolution Approving and Authorizing the
Execution of the Fifth Amendment to an intergovernmental Agreement between the DuPage
Airport Authority and the City of West Chicago

B. Ordinance 16-0-0003 — An Ordinance Amending the Code of Ordinances
of the City of West Chicago — Appendix A, Article 10.5 of the Zoning Code

C. Resolution 16-R-0003 — A Resolution Approving a Final Development Plan
for Phase |l of the DS Container Developrnent — 2500 Enterprise Circle — DuPage Business

Center

D. Ordinance 16-0-0002 — An Ordinance Granting Certain Variances for
Phase |l of the DS Container Development — 2500 Enterprise Circle

E. Resolution 16-R-0002 — A Resolution Approving Westgo Properties Fourth
Plat of Subdivision




Cihty of West Chicago

January 18, 2016
Page 2

F. Resolution 16-R-0001 — A Resolution Approving Rachus’ Lester Street
Plat of Resubdivision

G. Ordinance 16-0-0001 — An Ordinance Granting a First Amendment to a
Special Use Permit for a Cartage and Freight Terminal — 1401 Harvester Road

Alderman Stout made a motion, seconded by Alderman Ferguson, to adopt the above items.
Voting Aye: Aldermen Beifuss, Earley, Sheahan, Hallett, Dimas, Ferguson, Smith, Meissner,
Edwalds, Stout, Banas, and Ligino-Kubinski. Voting Nay: 0. Motion carried.

* tems Not Sent to Committee: Mayor Pineda read and explained the following
items:
H. Resolution 16-R-0005 — A Resolution Making a Determination Relative to
the Release of Executive Session Minutes Pursuant to the lllinois Opan Meetings Act

I. Resolution 16-R-0006 — A Resolution Authorizing the Destruction of Audio
Recordings of Certain Closed Meetings

J. Ordinance 16-0-0004 — An Ordinance Authorizing the Mayor to Execute a
Franchise Agreement with Nicor Gas
Alderman Dimas made a motion, seconded by Alderman Beifuss, to adopt the above items.

Voting Aye: Aldermen Beifuss, Earley, Sheahan, Hallett, Dimas, Ferguson, Smith, Meissner,
Edwalds, Stout, Banas, and Ligino-Kubinski. Vating Nay: 0. Motion carried.

9. Reports by Committees. None
10. Unfinished Business. None

11. New Business. None
12. Correspondence and Announcements.

Upcoming Meetings

- January 19, 2016 Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals (cancelled)
- January 25, 2016 Public Affairs Committee

- January 26, 2016 Historical Preservation Commission

- January 28, 2016 Finance Committee

Alderman Ferguson announced the return of Soup & Bread to be held at the American Legion
on January 28, 2016, February 25, 2016, March 21, 2016, and April 28, 2016, from 4:00 —
6:00 pm. There is no cost, but donations are appreciated for the West Chicago Food Pantry.
Posters were donated by Team Concept of Carol Stream. The Mayor said this is an
awesome event. People bring their soup to share. The Food Pantry does great work.

The Mayor said everyone knows how cold it is. He would like everyone to be aware of their
environment and be safe. He keeps an extra jacket, hat, and gloves in his car in case he gets
stranded somewhere. He urged people to put blankets in their cars.

The Mayor asked City Administrator Guttman about the status of the Strategic Plan. Mr.
Guttman said it is being drafted and will be presented to the Advisory Committee and then to

the City Council.

13. Executive Session. At 7:16 pm, Alderman Dimas made a motion, seconded by
Alderman Banas, to adjourn into executive session to discuss litigation [5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11),
collective bargaining [5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1)(2)], and review of Official Record [5 ILCS120/2(c)
(21)]. Motion carried by voice vote.

Minutes for the executive session are filed separately.
14. Items to be Referred for Final Action from Executive Session. Not applicable.

15. Adjournment. See above.

Respectfully submitted,

J) M-{.fftr:i_ t)?’) / gf'}'}crf}‘(l

Nancy M. Smiith
City Clerk




CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CORPORATE DISBURSEMENT REPORT
February 1, 2016

OPERATING ACCOUNT $ 1,125,378.36
FUNDED BY:

GENERAL FUND 3 264,296.65
CAPITAL EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT $ 58.00
SEWER FUND $ 542,224.32
WATER FUND $ 108,551.18
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND $ 7,736.95
DOWNTOWN TIF SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND $ 912.30
MISCELLANEQOUS DEPOSITS $ 197,996.25
COMMUTER PARKING FUND $ 3,602.71

APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL ON:

DATE:

SIGNATURE:




PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 01/28/16

TIME:

15:43:

23

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G287' and transact.ck date='20160201 00:00:00.000"

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

1/16

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100

105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100

105100

75469
75469
75469

75470
75471
75472
75472
75472
75473
75474
75475

75475

75476
75476

75477
75477

75478
75478

75479
75479
75479

75480
75480
75480
75480
75480
75480

75481

75482

75483

ISSUE DT
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
0z2/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16

02/01/16
02/01/16

02/01/16
02/01/16

02/01/16
02/01/16

02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16

02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16

02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16

12826
12826
12826

13637
10633
5384
5384
5384
11546
B44
11707

11707

12365
12365

13068
13068

13107
13107

3400
3400
3400

1800
1800
1800
1800
1800
1800

7216

11958

11437

GREGORY J SETNES
GREGORY J SETNES
GREGORY J SETNES

A.R.S. HVAC SUPPLY, INC
ADT SECURITY SERVICES,
AIRGAS USA, LLC

AIRGAS USA, LLC
AIRGAS USA, LLC

ALL TYPES ELEVATORS,

AMERICAN WATERWORKS ASSO

ANDERSON LOCK
ANDERSON LOCK

ANDY FRAIN SERVICES
ANDY FRAIN SERVICES

AT & T
AT & T

AT & T MOBILITY
AT & T MOBILITY

ATE&T

CONSTRUCTION CODE
CONSTRUCTION CODE
CONSTRUCTION CODE
CONSTRUCTION CODE
CONSTRUCTION CODE
CONSTRUCTION CODE

0w www o
RRpRRR
b B B B B B |

B & K EQUIPMENT COMPANY
BASYS CONTROLS

BUCK SERVICES, INC.

INC

DEPT-DIV

010503
053443
063447

010921
010613
010925
010924
010925
063448
063448
063448

433476

010613
010613

010503
010613

010503
063447

053443
053443
063448

011029
011029
011029
011029
011029
011029

010921
010921

433476

PO 82823-DATABASE PRO
PO 82B23-DATABASE PRO
PO 82823-DATABASE PRO

INVOICE 3398

ACCOUNT# 32911186
PO#82762-CYL ACETYLEN
INVOICE #9047059004 DA
PO#82730-020-ACETYLEN
POB2725-DEC MAINTENA
ORDER NUMBER 700110361
INVOICE #0898539 DATED

INVOICE #0897404 DATED

INVOICE 207895
INVOICE 207917

svC 1/7-2/6/16
SC 1/14-2/13/16

svc 12/8-1/7/16
sSvc 12/8-1/7/16

SVC 1/10-2/9/16
sC 1/10-2/9/16
SVC 1/16-2/15/16

INSPECTIONS/PROPERTY M
PLAN REVIEW FOR 184 W

PLAN REVIEW FOR 1151 A
PLAN REVIEW FOR 1525 K
PLAN REVIEW FOR 1330 S
PO 82776-DEC REVIEW

INVOICE #0000326849 DA
INVOICE #INV/2016/01/0

PO-82717-EMERG CLEAN

SALES TAX

cooo

o

(=]

coocoo

o

o

ocoo coco [=] L=}

.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00

.00

00

.00
.00

coo

[=N ==l

(= o e B o

[=N=l=ielelels]

.00

PAGE NUMBER:

ACCTPAZ1

AMOUNT

2. 715,
905
905.

2b

4,526

389.
438.

46.
210.
156
412,

187.
200.

426.
452,
878.

10,880.
13,682.

55.
50.
105.

105.
179.
285.

1ls6.
11s6.
256.
490.

14,375.
392.
200.
150.

1,069.
225.
16,411.

426

300.

s

75

=25

25

00

72

32

.21

91
00
00
10
60
70
o0
24
oo
00
00
72
12
79
57
77
13
00
00
00
37

oo
71

~15

00

00

1



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 01/28/16

TIME:

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G287'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

15:43:

23

1/16

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

105100
105100

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100

75484

75485

75486
75486

75487
75487
75487
75487
75487
75487
75487
75487

75488
75488
75488

75489

75490
75490

75491
75491

75492

75493

75494
75494
75494
75494
75494
75494
75494
75494
75494

75495

75496

ISSUE DT

02/01/16
02/01/16

02/01/16
02/01/16

02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16

02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16

02/01/16

02/01/16
02/01/16

02/01/16
02/01/16

02/01/16
02/01/16

02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16

02/01/16

02/01/186

11977

12268

12894
12894

294
294
294
294
294
2594
284
294

13021
13021
13021

13089

12682
12682

13257
13257

151

14127

152
152
152
152
152
152
152
152
152

57489

10870

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

MERLE BURLEIGH

CALL ONE

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES

CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
CARQUEST AUTO PARTS

CASE LOTS, INC
CASE LOTS, INC
CASE LOTS, INC
COMCAST

COMCAST CABLE
COMCAST CABLE

COMCAST CABLE
COMCAST CARBLE

COMED
COMLABS

COMMONWEALTH EDISON
COMMONWEALTH EDISON
COMMONWEALTH EDISON
COMMONWEALTH EDISON
COMMONWEALTH EDISON
COMMONWEALTH EDISON
COMMONWEALTH EDISON
COMMONWEALTH EDISON
COMMONWEALTH EDISON

COMMUNICATIONS DIRECT

COMPASS MINERALS

DEPT-DIV

010208
01

063448
063448

010925
053443
010925
010925
053443
010925
010925
063447

010921
0103921
010921

010503

010613
010614

010921
010925

010926
010613

010926
010926
010926
010926
010926
010208
010921
053443
433476

010924
010926

and transact.ck date='20160201 00:00:00.000"

2016 WEEKLY COLUMN FOR
sSVC 1/15-2/14/16

MUNICIPAL LEASE AGREE
MUNICIPAL LEASE AGREE

NOV CHARGES
NOV CHARGES
DEC CHARGES
DEC CHARGES
DEC CHARGES
INVOICE #2458-491444 D
INVOICE #2458-492298 D
INVOICE #2458-490913 D

INVOICE #010536 DATED
INVOICE #010576 DATED
PO82710-CHARMIN TISSU

SVC 1/15-2/14/16

PO#82687-2016 CHGES
svc 1/19-2/18/16

svC 1/20-2/19/16
SVC 1/27-2/26/16

SVC 12/15-1/19/16
QUOTE# 00001895

SVC 12/14-1/15/16
sSvVC 12/15-1/19/16
SvC 12/16-1/20/16
SvC 12/15-1/19/16
SVC 12/15-1/19/16
SvC 12/15-1/19/16
SVC 12/15-1/19/16
sSVC 12/15-1/19/16
svc 12/15-1/19/16

POB272B-IGNITION SWIT

THAWROX DEICER - 1,400

SALES TAX

.00

.00

0.00

oo O0O0OO0O0O0 oo

(=] (=] ocoo oo o (=] cCoOoo

o000 00000

(=]

.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

00

.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAZ21

AMOUNT

650.
25,393

309.
309.
618.

760.
241.
980.
21.
307.
369.
367.
Ly S
4,623.

389.
238.
389.
1,016.
995.
25

119:

166

194.
360.

3,082.
598.

124,
82,
54.
42.

1,805.
70.
492,
319.
2,354,
5,347.

30.

5,356.

00

13

00
oo
0o

08
54
59
36
90
58
81
oo

00
50
00
50
00
32

72

.56

03
59

04

00

09
84
86
99
14
76
56
70
i
05

00

88

2



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 01/28/16

TIME: 15:43:

23

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G287' and transact.ck_date='20160201 00:00:00.000’

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

1/16

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100

105100
105100

75496
75496

75497

75498
75498

75499
75499
75499
75499
75499
75499
75489
75489
75499
75499
75499
75499

75500
75500
75501
75502
75503
75504
75505
75506
75507
75508
75508

75508
75508

75509
75509
75509
75509

ISSUE DT

02/01/16
02/01/16

02/01/16

02/01/16
02/01/16

02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16

02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16

02/01/16
02/01/16

02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16

10870
10870

12937

2390
2390

5166
5166
5166
5166
5166
5166
5166
5166
5166
5166
5166
5166

4239
4239
12321
14385
2609
5440
6146
892
554
13839
13839

13839
13839

14394
14394
14394
14394

COMPASS MINERALS
COMPASS MINERALS

CPR PRINTING, INC
DELUXE TOWING
DELUXE TOWING

DETECTION SYSTEMS
DETECTION SYSTEMS
DETECTION SYSTEMS
DETECTION SYSTEMS
DETECTION SYSTEMS
DETECTION SYSTEMS
DETECTION SYSTEMS
DETECTION SYSTEMS
DETECTION SYSTEMS
DETECTION SYSTEMS
DETECTION SYSTEMS
DETECTION SYSTEMS

DEUTSCH’S TRUCK & DIES
DEUTSCH’S TRUCK & DIES
DOMINGO DEVALDIVIELSO
DISPLAYS2GO

DON MC CUE CHEVROLET
DORTRAK, INC.

DUPAGE COUNTY

EL
EL

DUPRGE COUNTY TREASURER

DUPAGE COUNTY RECORDER

DYNAMIC ELECTRIC,
DYNAMIC ELECTRIC,
DYNAMIC ELECTRIC,
DYNAMIC ELECTRIC,

INC
INC
INC
INC

ENBRIDGE ENERGY,
ENBRIDGE ENERGY,
ENBRIDGE ENERGY,
ENBRIDGE ENERGY,

LMTD
LMTD
LMTD
LMTD

PA
PR
PA
PA

DEPT-DIV

010926
010926

011029

010613
010613

010614
010921
433476
010921
010921
010521
010613
093454
063448
011030
093454
011030

010925
010925
28

010613
010925
010921
010910
010613
011028
053443
053443

053443
053443

28
28
28
28

THAWROX DEICER - 1,400
THAWROX DEICER - 1,400

PRINTING 1,500 INSPECT

PO#82686-TOW PD CROWN
INVOICE B3834

JAN-DEC MONITORING OF
JAN-DEC MONITORING OF
JAN-DEC MONITORING OF
JAN-DEC MONITORING OF
JAN-DEC MONITORING OF
JAN-DEC MONITORING OF
JAN-DEC MONITORING OF
JAN-DEC MONITORING OF
JAN-DEC MONITORING OF
JAN-DEC MONITORING OF
JAN-DEC MONITORING OF
JAN-DEC MONITCORING OF

INVOICE #59790 DATED 0
INVOICE #59790 DATED 0
PO#82745-813 E WASHIN
PO#826890RD#200487581
PO-82733-PARTS
POB2711~-PARTS
PO82821-TRANSFER STA
PO 82692-FLAT RATE
DEC RECORDING
PO76985-LIFT STATION
PO#76985-LIFT STATION

PO#76985-LIFT STATION
PO#76985~-LIFT STATION

RELEASE OF DEVELOPMENT
RELEASE OF DEVELOBMENT
RELEASE OF DEVELOPMENT
RELEASE OF DEVELOPMENT

SALES TAX

0.00
0.00
0.00

ooooooOooQoooCoCo [= = ]
o
L=

oo
(=]
o

0.00

0.00

(=]

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

coocooO

.00
.00
.00
.00

cooo

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAZ1

AMOUNT

36,394.
35,029.
76,781.

259.
133.
218.

504.
504.
504.
900.
504.
504.
720.
504.
504,
504.
324,
324,
6,300.

196.
146.
342.
1,500.
394.
107.
479.
40, 253.
750.
82.
6,000.
10,480.
15,000.
10,000.
41,480,
48,750.

19,250.
.50

25,312

32,500.

93
93
74

99

00
52
20
00
33
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

00
00

00

3



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 01/28/16 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
TIME: 15:43:23 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G287' and transact.ck date='20160201 00:00:00.000"
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 1/16
FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND
CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT —————eemmmmee VENDOR-—-— ————————= DEPT-DIV @ ————e DESCRIPTION======—

105100 75509 02/01/16 14394 ENERIDGE ENERGY, LMTD PA 28

RELEASE OF DEVELOPMENT
TOTAL CHECK

105100 75510 02/01/16 10747 FASTENAL INDUSTRIAL/CONS 010925 INVOICE #ILWET46408 DA
105100 75510 02/01/16 10747 FASTENAL INDUSTRIAL/CONS 010925 INVOICE #ILWET46398 DA
TOTAL CHECK

105100 75511 02/01/16 11074 FIREGROUND SUPPLY, INC. 010613 INVOICE 15377

105100 75512 02/01/16 362 15T AYD CORPORATION 010924 JUMBO MICROFIBER TOWE
105100 75512 02/01/16 362 1ST AYD CORPORATION 010921 BLUE PUMICE HAND SOAP

TOTAL CHECK

105100 75513 02/01/16 8760 GARY SPIELMAN PLUMBING, 010921 PO82744-EMERG REPAIRS
105100 75514 02/01/16 2013 GRAINGER 010921 BATTERIES-VARIOUS
105100 75514 02/01/16 2013 GRAINGER 010921 VARIOUS SUPPLIES
105100 75514 02/01/16 2013 GRAINGER 010921 STOCK SUPPLIES

105100 75514 02/01/16 2013 GRAINGER 083453 STEEL MAILBOX-BLK
105100 75514 02/01/16 2013 GRAINGER 010921 HVAC MOTOR

TOTAL CHECK

105100 75515 02/01/16 12995 GREAT AMERICA LEASING CO 010613 INVOICE 18159441
105100 75516 02/01/16 1685 HACH COMPANY 062448 INVOICE #9736748 DATED
105100 75517 02/01/16 14306 HARMENING, CHRIS 010924 REIMBURSEMENT FOR ISA
105100 75518 02/01/16 2810 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LT 053443 PVC SWR PIPE

105100 75518 02/01/16 2810 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LT 063447 INVOICE #F004040 DATED
105100 75518 02/01/16 2810 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LT 053443 MISCEL GASKETS

TOTAL CHECK

105100 75519 02/01/16 14301 HERITAGE FS, INC 01 990 GALS OF 89 RFG
105100 75519 02/01/16 14301 HERITAGE FS, INC 01 2,816 GALS GALS DIESEL
TOTAL CHECK

105100 75520 02/01/16 5861 HINCKLEY SPRING WATER CO 010110 BOTTLED WATER

105100 75521 02/01/16 5224 IACP 010613 INVOICE 1001180835
105100 75522 02/01/16 6520 ILGISA 010504 #-82694-ILGISA-16-DUE
105100 75523 02/01/16 14384 ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF A 010613 PO8268B-INPECTION
105100 75524 02/01/16 7720 ILLINOIS EPA 093454 PO 82779- JULY-SEPT 1
105100 75525 02/01/16 5622 ILLINOIS PAPER CO 010510 RICCH COPIER 5000B - N
105100 75525 02/01/16 5622 ILLINOIS PAPER CO 010613 INVOICE IN203805
105100 75525 02/01/16 5622 ILLINOIS PAPER CO 053443 RICOH COPIER 5000B - N

105100 75525 02/01/16 5622 ILLINOIS PAPER CO 063447

RICCH COPIER 5000B - N
TOTAL CHECK

SALES TAX

[N =N-]

[=N =]

[=]

(=] [=] o

cooco

oo

cooooo

.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

0.00

(=]

(=R = = o =]

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

AMOUNT

34,000.
159,812.

14.
85.
100.

196.

69.
147.
217.

399,

96.
L
5
.25
.62
475,

263

79.
1,536.
175.
2335
551
242,
1,027.
1,973.
5,175,
7,148.
74.
150.
55.
800.

B4,

525

oo
50

82
99
81
50
88
70
58
00

30
35

03
85
31
0o
52
88
oo
40
o7
oo
07
59
0o
00
0o

30

.56
506.
.67
.67
.40

50

4



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 01/28/1s6

TIME: 15:43:

SELECTION CRITERIA:
ACCOUNTING PERICD:

23

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

transact.batch='G287‘ and transact.ck_date=‘20160201 00:00:00.000°

1/16

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100

105100
105100

75526
75526

75527
75527

75528
75528

75529
75529
75529

75530
75530
75530
75530
75530
75530
75530
75530

75531
18532
75533
75533
75533
75533
75533
75534
75535
75536
75537
75538
75539

75539
75539

02/01/16
02/01/16

02/01/16
02/01/16

02/01/16
02/01/16

02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16

02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16

02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
0z/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16

0z2/01/16
02/01/16

14122
14122

8112
8112

11134
11134

12067
12067
12067

12643
12643
12643
12643
12643
12643
12643
12643

14376
13903
11340
11340
11340
11340
11340
14395
14388
481
231
5000
10925

10925
10925

IT SAVVY, LLC
IT SAVVY, LLC

JULIE INC
JULIE INC

JUST SAFETY, LTD.
JUST SAFETY, LTD.

KEY EQUIPMENT FINANCE IN
KEY EQUIPMENT FINANCE IN
KEY EQUIPMENT FINANCE IN

KIMBALL MIDWEST
KIMBALL MIDWEST
KIMBALL MIDWEST
KIMBALL MIDWEST
KIMBALL MIDWEST
KIMBALL MIDWEST
KIMBALL MIDWEST
KIMBALL MIDWEST

KLEIN, THORPE & JENKINS,
LAW BULLETIN PUBLISHING

LAW OFFICES OF JOHN Z TO
LAW OFFICES OF JOHN Z TO
LAW OFFICES OF JOHN Z TO
LAW OFFICES OF JOHN Z TO
LAW OFFICES OF JOHN Z TO
LEGEND DEVELOPMENT

LUIS MARTINEZ

MCCANN INDUSTRIES, INC.

MC MASTER-CARRE SUPPLY CO
MEADE ELECTRIC COMPANY,

MISSISSIPPI LIME COMPANY

MISSISSIPPI LIME COMPANY
MISSISSIPPI LIME COMPANY

DEPT-DIV

010825
010613

053443
063447

063448
010924

053443
063447
010510

010924
010924
010924
010925
010925
010925
010925
010921

010110
011028
011029
010613
010613
010613
010613
28

010501
010525
0109521
010926
063448

063448
063448

PO#82767-RESEARCH TAB
INVOICE 18140950

INVOICE #2016-1776 DAT
INVOICE #2016-1776 DAT

FIRST AID SERVICES
FIRST AID SERVICES

RICOH MP6000SP LEASE
RICOH MP6000SP LEASE
RICOH MP6000SP LEASE

INVOICE 4659178
INVOICE #4659352 DATED
INVOICE #4659682 DATED
INVOICE #4634403 DATED
INVOICE #4636108 DATED
INVOICE #4659252 DATED
POE82727-PARTS

INVOICE #4659427 DATE

PO#82770-PROF SVCS-TA

PO 82784-IL RE JOURNA

CONDUCT ADMINISTRATIVE
RED LIGHT ADMIN HEARIN
ADMIN HEARINGS ON 01 1
ADMIN HEARINGS ON 01 1
PO#82691-REDLITE CONT

PARTIAL RELEASE OF DEV
UBER REIMBURSEMENT 1/1
PO-82731-HOSE

STEEL PADLOCK

PO 82739-TRAFFIC SIGN

PO#82699-HYDRATED LIM

#82699-HYDRATEDLIME-1
#82699-HYDRATED LIME-

SALES

o o

(=== Rl

(=]

o oo

ocooo

[=N =Nl

cooo

cCoococoooCco

TRX

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAZ1

AMOUNT

1,640.
e
2,012,

2,259,
2,259,
4,518.

92.
74.
167.

5.,
79.
106.
265.

138.
271.
310.
220.
122.
208.
237
303.
1,812.

3,201.
275
675.
250.
695.
475.
250.

2,345,

35,183.
60.
Tl
94 .
206.
4,017.

-49
4,066.

4,045

00
37
37

28
29
57

20
90
10

63
68
25
62

92
62
30
0o
97
72

01
65

20
oo
00
00
00
00
0o
00
75
60
09
58
00
85

63



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 01/28/16 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
TIME: 15:43:23 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G287' and transact.ck_date=’20160201 00:00:00.000’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 1/16

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND
CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT ———————emmmm VENDOR~=== ————mmme DEPT-DIV = = ————— DESCRIPTION

TOTAL CHECK

105100 75540 02/01/16 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS 053443 SVC 12/21-1/20/16
105100 75540 02/01/16 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS 063447 svVC 12/21-1/20/16
105100 75540 02/01/16 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS 063448 SvVC 12/21-1/20/16
105100 75540 02/01/16 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS 010921 SvC 12/21-1/20/16
TOTAL CHECK

105100 75541 02/01/16 11410 NIPAS 010613 INVOICE 10831

105100 75541 02/01/16 11410 NIPAS 010613 INVOICE 10832

TOTAL CHECK

105100 75542 02/01/16 12105 OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT IN 053442 PO#82685-JAN-16
105100 75542 02/01/16 12105 OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT IN 053442 PO#00082685-FEB-16
105100 75542 02/01/16 12105 OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT IN 053442 INVOICE #62751 DATED 1
TOTAL CHECK

105100 75543 02/01/16 3739 PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS 011028 P082786- PUBLICATION
105100 75543 02/01/16 3739 PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS 011028 56 LINES FOR NOTICE OF
TOTAL CHECK

105100 75544 02/01/16 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 010613 MENARDS

105100 75544 02/01/16 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 010613 GAS EXPENSE

105100 75544 02/01/16 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 010613 PARKING EXPENSE
105100 75544 02/01/16 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 010613 KANE COUNTY NOTARY
105100 75544 02/01/16 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 010613 MCDONALDS

105100 75544 02/01/16 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 010613 GAS EXPENSE

105100 75544 02/01/16 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 010613 GAS EXPENSE

105100 75544 02/01/16 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 010613 GAS EXPENSE

105100 75544 02/01/16 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 010613 USPS-POSTAGE

105100 75544 02/01/16 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 010613 DUPAGE CO FIRE MEETING
105100 75544 02/01/16 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 010613 GAS EXPENSE

105100 75544 02/01/16 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 010613 KANE CO NOTARY

105100 75544 02/01/16 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 010613 KANE CO NOTARY

105100 75544 02/01/16 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 010613 GAS EXPENSE

105100 75544 02/01/16 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 010613 GAS EXPENSE

105100 75544 02/01/16 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 010613 AUTO ZONE

105100 75544 02/01/16 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 010613 DUPAGE CO NOTARY
105100 75544 02/01/16 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 010613 CORRECT CODE-GAS EXPE
TOTAL CHECK

105100 75545 02/01/16 2548 PETTY CASH -PUBLIC WORKS 063447 REIMBURSE PETTY CASH
105100 75545 02/01/16 2548 PETTY CASH -PUBLIC WORKS 063448 REIMBURSE PETTY CASH
105100 75545 02/01/16 2548 PETTY CASH -PUBLIC WORKS 043439 REIMBURSE PETTY CASH
TOTAL CHECK

105100 75546 02/01/16 14172 PLANET DEPOS, LLC 011028 3 EXPEDITED TRANSCRIPT
105100 75547 02/01/16 3714 POMP'S TIRE SERVICE, INC 010925 FUZION TOURING TIRE
105100 75547 02/01/16 3714 POMP'S TIRE SERVICE, INC 010925 PO82735-TIRES

TOTAL CHECK

SALES TAX

0.

ooCoo oo coooo

0o

OO0 O0O0CO0OO0O0COCOO0OO0OO00O0

cooo

coo [=]

00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAZ21

AMOUNT

12,129.

589.
199,
400.
457 .
1,647.

400.
1,005.
1,405.

220,326.
220,326.

52,074.
492,726.

741.
64.
806.

6.
20.
23.
s B 1

7.
20.
20.
20.

5.
25.
20.

15k
456.
89.

460.
550.

97

00

92
08
oo



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PAGE NUMBER: 7
DATE: 01/28/16 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPA21
TIME: 15:43:23 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND
SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G287' and transact.ck_date='20160201 00:00:00.000°'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 1/16

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT ————mmmmmmme VENDOR-——= —————— e DEPT-DIV @ = = ————— DESCRIPTION—-———=—— SALES TAX AMOUNT
105100 75548 02/01/16 4450 RESERVE ACCOUNT 010510 POSTAGE FOR 2016 UNPAI 0.00 325.00
105100 75548 02/01/16 4450 RESERVE ACCOUNT 053443 POSTAGE FOR 2016 UNPAI 0.00 130.00
105100 75548 02/01/16 4450 RESERVE ACCOUNT 063447 POSTAGE FOR 2016 UNPAI 0.00 130.00
105100 75548 02/01/16 4450 RESERVE ACCOUNT 433476 POSTAGE FOR 2016 UNPAI 0.00 65.00
105100 75548 02/01/16 4450 RESERVE ACCOUNT 010510 REFILL POSTAGE METERit1 0.00 750.00
105100 75548 02/01/16 4450 RESERVE ACCOQUNT 053443 REFILL POSTAGE METER#1 0.00 300.00
105100 75548 02/01/16 4450 RESERVE ACCOQUNT 063447 REFILL POSTAGE METER#1 0.00 300.00
105100 75548 02/01/16 4450 RESERVE ACCOUNT 433476 REFILL POSTAGE METER#1 0.00 150.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 2,150.00
105100 75549 02/01/16 14393 PTM DOCUMENT SYSTEMS 010510 W2 AND 1099 FORMS 0.00 85.68
105100 75549 02/01/16 14393 PTM DOCUMENT SYSTEMS 053443 W2 AND 1099 FORMS 0.00 42 .84
105100 75549 02/01/16 14393 PTM DOCUMENT SYSTEMS 063447 W2 AND 1099 FORMS 0.00 49.98
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 178.50
105100 75550 02/01/16 14077 PUMP SUPPLY INC 063448 REPAIR KIT TO REBUILD 0.00 3,038.00
105100 75550 02/01/16 14077 PUMP SUPPLY INC 063448 REPAIR KIT TO REBUILD 0.00 -905.41
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 2,132.59
105100 75551 02/01/16 6892 RA ADAMS ENT 010925 PO B2721-CONNECTION K 0.00 584.00
105100 75552 02/01/16 1053 RANDALL PRESSURE SYSTEMS 010925 MISCEL PARTS 0.00 22.01
105100 75552 02/01/16 1053 RANDALL PRESSURE SYSTEMS 010925 MISCEL PARTS 0.00 137.26
105100 75552 02/01/16 1053 RANDALL PRESSURE SYSTEMS 010925 MISCEL PARTS 0.00 38.70
105100 75552 02/01/16 1053 RANDALL PRESSURE SYSTEMS 010925 PO 82736-STOCK FITTIN 0.00 556.34
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 754.31
105100 75553 02/01/16 492 RAY O'HERRON, INC. 010613 INVOICE 1604581-IN 0.00 340.91
105100 75553 02/01/16 492 RAY O'HERRON, INC. 010613 INVOICE 1604964-IN 0.00 89.99
105100 75553 02/01/16 492 RAY O'HERRON, INC. 010613 INVOICE 1605511-IN 0.00 838.76
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 1,269.66
105100 75554 02/01/16 11970 REGIONAL TRUCK EQUIPMENT 010925 INVOICE #199828 DATED 0.00 336.60
105100 75554 02/01/16 11870 REGIONAL TRUCK EQUIPMENT 010925 INVOICE #199717 DATED 0.00 710.386
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 1,046.96
105100 75555 02/01/16 13699 RITE-WAY AUTOMOTIVE SERV 010925 INVOICE #5178 DATED 01 0.00 33.91
105100 75555 02/01/16 13699 RITE-WAY AUTOMOTIVE SERV 010925 INVOICE #5136 DATED 01 0.00 26.55
105100 75555 02/01/16 13699 RITE-WAY AUTOMOTIVE SERV 010925 INVOICE #5140 DATED 01 0.00 26.55
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 87.01
105100 75556 02/01/16 14389 RODRIGUEZ, JENNIFER 0100 PO-82703-REIMBURSE TO 0.00 575.00
105100 75557 02/01/16 13908 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF IL 010925 INVOICE #300068B050 DA 0.00 =-35.37
105100 75557 02/01/16 13908 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF IL 010925 INVOICE #3000688050 DA 0.00 133.00
105100 75557 02/01/16 132908 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF IL 010925 INVOICE #3000869201 DA 0.00 945.60
105100 75557 02/01/16 13908 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF IL 010925 INVOICE #3001000350 DA 0.00 5.00
105100 75557 02/01/16 13908 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF IL 010925 INVOICE #3000880348 DA 0.00 359.55
105100 75557 02/01/16 13908 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF IL 010925 INVOICE #3000889983 DA 0.00 168.01
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 1,575.79

105100 75558 02/01/16 4774 SAFETY LANE INSPECTIONS, 010925 PO-82760-SAFETY STICK

o

.00 31.00




PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 01/28/16

TIME: 15:43:

23

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G287' and transact.ck _date=‘20160201 00:00:00.000"

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

1/16

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100

105100

75558
75558
75558
75558

75559
75559
75560
75561
75562
75563
75564
75565
75566
75567

75567

75568
75568

75569
75569
75569
75569
75569
75569

75570
75571

75571
75571

75572

75573

75574

ISSUE DT
02/01/16
02/01/16

02/01/16
02/01/16

02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16

02/01/16
02/01/16

02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16

02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16
02/01/16

02/01/16

4774
4774
4774
4774

13484
13484
11249
13623
4095
1762
12752
9442
14396
9209

9209

14113
14113

3349
3349
33459
3349
3349
3349

14383
4406

4406
4406

14392
14387

4207

SAFETY LANE INSPECTIONS,
SAFETY LANE INSPECTIONS,
SAFETY LANE INSPECTIONS,
SAFETY LANE INSPECTIONS,

SAID, JOHN

SAID, JOHN

SIEVERT ELECTRIC SVC

SNI SOLUTIONS

STANDARD EQUIPMENT COMPA
SUBURBAN LAEORATORIES, I
SYNAGRO CENTRAL, LLC
TERMINAL SUPPLY CO.

THE LAW OFFICE OF MICHAE
THIRD MILLENNIUM ASSOCIA

THIRD MILLENNIUM ASSOCIA

THOMAS INTERIOR SYSTEMS,
THOMAS INTERIOR SYSTEMS,

TRAFFIC CONTROL AND PROT
TRAFFIC CONTROL AND PROT
TRAFFIC CONTROL AND PROT
TRAFFIC CONTROL AND PROT
TRAFFIC CONTROL AND PROT
TRAFFIC CONTROL AND PROT

ULTRA STROBE COMMUNICATI
U.S.A. BLUEBOOK

U.S.A. BLUEBOOK
U.S.A. BLUEBOOK

USO OF ILLINOIS
VALLIN, RAFAEL

VERIZON WIRELESS

DEPT-DIV

053443
010825
053443
063447

011028
010501
053443
010926
010925
063447
063448
010925
010613
053443
063447

010613
010613

083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
0B3453

010613
063447

063448
063448

010501
28

053443

PO-82760-SAFETY STICK
P0O82760- SAFETY STICK
PO82760~ SAFETY STICK
POB2760~ SAFETY STICK

EMPLOYEE RECRUITMENT E
TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT -
PO B2737-ANNUAL INSPE
LIQUID ANTI ICING & DE
PO82734-ELGIN SWEEPER
PO#82723-DISINFECTANT
PO#82126-2015 WTP LIM
PO 82732-PARTS
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
P082747-MAIL UTILITY

PO82747-MAIL UTILITY

PO#82105-TABLES/CHAIR
PO#82160-REPLACE CHAI

INVOICE #85426 DATED 0
TYPE 1 HIP WHITE PLAST
CONE 28" WITH REFLECTI
CONE 36" WITH REFLECTI
BARRICADE TYPE III 8'

48 X 30 HIP B/W 080 RO

INVOICE 070696
JACKET/RAIN PANTS

GASKETS & SONOSCOPE D
GASKETS & SONOSCOPE D

IN HONOR OF JOANNE MEI
PO#82746-1200 S NELTN

sSvCc 12/10-1/9/16

SALES TAX

OO0 00O

ocoo

o (== = e o o i o ] ocoo

cooo

[=]

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

AMOUNT

T7.
31.
155.
62.
356.

47.
364.
412.
386.

3,692,

752

394.

82,131.

236

5,130.

T774.
774 .
1,548.

4,984,
7,095,
12,079.

300.
3,338,
594.
1,331.
1,531
381.
7,473.

139.
263.
22.
9.
377
100.
1,500.

735.

00
00
00
0o
59
95
54
0o

46

.31

00

66

.77

00

95
89
48
06
43
oo
oo

30

8



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 01/28/16 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
TIME: 15:43:23 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G287’' and transact.ck_date='20160201 00:00:00.000°
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 1/16

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT ———-————m—mmo VENDOR==== ———————— DEPT-DIV =  ————e DESCRIPTION---———
105100 75575 02/01/16 1680 WEST CHICAGO FIRE PROTEC 010910 PO82820-TRANSFER STAT
105100 75576 02/01/16 11270 WORD SYSTEMS 010613

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT
TOTAL FUND

TOTAL REPORT

SALES TAX

0.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

AMOUNT

8,214.
5,441.
1,125,378.
1,125,378.

1,125,378.

87

00

36

36

36

9



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 01/28/16
TIME: 15:16:34

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between '20160131 00:00:00.000' and ‘20160201 00:00:00.000"

PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT

01 131100 INVENTORY-DIESEL 14301
01 131200 INVENTORY-GASOLI 14301
01 226900 SUSPENSE 12268
TOTAL GENERAL FUND

0100 355000 POLICE TOWING CH 14389
TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUES

010110 4100 LEGAL FEES 14376
010110 4650 MISCELLANEQUS CO 5861
TOTAL CITY COUNCIL-OPERATIONS

010208 4204 ELECTRIC 152
010208 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 11977
TOTAL CITY ADMIN-MARKET/COMM

010501 4108 EMPLOYMENT EXAMS 13484
010501 4108 EMPLOYMENT EXAMS 14388
010501 4680 SPECIAL EVENTS 14392
TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-HR

010503 4109 NETWORK CHARGES 13068
010503 41098 NETWORK CHARGES 13089
010503 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 13107
010503 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12826
TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-IT

010504 4112 MEMBERSHIPS/DUES 6520
TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-GIS

010510 4502 COPIER FEES 12067
010510 4502 COPIER FEES 5622
010510 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 14393
010510 4613 POSTAGE 4450
010510 4613 POSTAGE 4450
TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-ADMIN

010613 4100 LEGAL FEES 11340
010613 4100 LEGAL FEES 11340
010613 4100 LEGAL FEES 11340
010613 4100 LEGAL FEES 11340

RUN DATE 01/28/2016 TIME 15:16:35

HERITAGE FS, INC
HERITAGE FS, INC
CALL ONE

RODRIGUEZ, JENNIFER

KLEIN, THORPE & JENKI

00082766-02
00082766-01

HINCKLEY SPRING WATER 00082769-01

COMMONWEALTH EDISON

MERLE BURLEIGH

SAID, JOHN
LUIS MARTINEZ
USO OF ILLINOIS

AT & T
COMCAST
AT & T MOBILITY
GREGORY J SETNES

ILGISA

KEY EQUIPMENT FINANCE

ILLINOIS PAPER CO

PTM DOCUMENT SYSTEMS

RESERVE ACCOUNT
RESERVE ACCOUNT

LAW OFFICES OF JOHN 2
LAW OFFICES OF JOHN Z
LAW OFFICES OF JOHN 2
LAW OFFICES OF JOHN 2

00082536-01

00082787-01
00082701-01
00082772-01

00082822-01
00082785-01
00082773-01
00082708-01
00082774-01

00082707-01
00082707-02
00082757-01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE BATCH
67944 G287
67944 G287
121024411259G287

WC15-032976 G287

180215 G287
257537701071G287
VARIOUS G287
FEB-16 G287

TRAVEL REIMBG287
UBER REIMBURG287

MEMORIAL G287
111338328 G287
900006701 G287
2B7240545187G287
147 G287
1633 G287
591221376 G287
IN202813 G287
0036417 G287

REFILL POSTAG287
REFILL POSTAG287

REDLT-HEAR G287
TOW/SEIZ G287
REDLITE-HEARG287
RDLITE-HEAR G287

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

[= =]

oo

(=] oococoo (=] (=] [=N==i=) (=] coo

cooo

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00

.00

.00
.00

.00

.00
.00

00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00

1

1/16

AMOUNT

5L75..
1973.
25393.
32541.
575,
575.

3201.
.59

3275.

70.
650.

720.
364.

60.
100.
525.

55.
995.

105

3871.

55.

55,

106

1274

250.
695.
475.

250

oo
07
13
20
oo
00

20

79

76
oo

76
95
60
oo
55

oo
00

R 4
2715.

75

47

00

00

.25
.56

85.
750.
325.

68
00
oo

.49

00
00
oo

.00



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 01/28/16
TIME: 15:16:34

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between ‘20160131 00:00:00.000' and ‘20160201 00:00:00.000"

PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY
FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV

ACCOUNT =—==—=- TITLE-===== ———————————— VENDOR~=== === —————
010613 4100 LEGAL FEES 14396 THE LAW OFFICE OF MIC
010613 4112 MEMBERSHIPS/DUES 11410 NIPAS
010613 4112 MEMBERSHIPS/DUES 11410 NIPAS
010613 4112 MEMBERSHIPS/DUES 256 PETTY CASH POLICE
010613 4112 MEMBERSHIPS/DUES 5224 IACP
010613 4125 SOFTWARE MAINTEN 14127 COMLARBS
010613 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 11270 WORD SYSTEMS
010613 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 5166 DETECTION SYSTEMS
010613 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 10633 ADT SECURITY SERVICES
010613 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12682 COMCAST CAELE
010613 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 13068 AT & T
010613 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14384 ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT O
010613 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 892 DUPAGE COUNTY TREASUR
010613 4231 RECEPTION SUPPOR 12365 ANDY FRAIN SERVICES
010613 4232 CROSSING GUARD-C 12365 ANDY FRAIN SERVICES
010613 4423 RADIO/RADAR EQUI 14383 ULTRA STROBE COMMUNIC
010613 4501 POSTAL METER REN 129955 GREAT AMERICA LEASING
010613 4502 COPIER FEES 14122 IT SAVVY, LLC
010613 4600 COMPUTER/QFFICE 14113 THOMAS INTERIOR SYSTE
010613 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 14113 THOMAS INTERIOR SYSTE
010613 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 14385 DISPLAYS2GO
010613 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 5622 ILLINOIS PAPER CO
010613 4607 GAS & OIL 256 PETTY CASH POLICE
010613 4607 GAS & OIL 256 PETTY CASH POLICE
010613 4607 GAS & OIL 256 PETTY CASH POLICE
010613 4607 GAS & OIL 256 PETTY CASH POLICE
010613 4607 GAS & OIL 256 PETTY CASH POLICE
010613 4607 GAS & OIL 256 PETTY CASH POLICE
010613 4613 POSTAGE 256 PETTY CASH POLICE
010613 4615 UNIFORMS/SAFETY 11074 FIREGROUND SUPPLY, IN
010613 4615 UNIFORMS/SAFETY 492 RAY O'HERRON, INC.
010613 4615 UNIFORMS/SAFETY 492 RAY O'HERRON, INC.
010613 4615 UNIFORMS/SAFETY 492 RAY O'HERRON, INC.
010613 4616 VEHICLE LICENSE 256 PETTY CASH POLICE
010613 4650 MISCELLANEQUS CO 2330 DELUXE TOWING
010613 4650 MISCELLANEQOUS CO 2390 DELUXE TOWING
010613 4650 MISCELLANEQUS CO 256 PETTY CASH POLICE
010613 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 256 PETTY CASH POLICE
010613 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 256 PETTY CASH POLICE
010613 4650 MISCELLANEQUS CO 256 PETTY CASH POLICE
010613 4650 MISCELLANEQUS CO 256 PETTY CASH POLICE
010613 4650 MISCELLANEQUS CO 256 PETTY CASH POLICE
010613 4650 MISCELLANEQUS CO 256 PETTY CASH POLICE
010613 4650 MISCELLANEQUS CO 256 PETTY CASH POLICE
010613 4650 MISCELLANEQUS CO 256 PETTY CASH POLICE
TOTAL POLICE-OPERATIONS
010614 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 12682 COMCAST CABLE

RUN DATE 01/28/2016 TIME 15:16:35

00082807-01
00082758-01
00082758-02
0008280B~11
00082705-01
00082608-01
00082612-01
00082756-07
00082704-01

00082693-01
00082693-02
00082788-01
00082743-01
00082706-01

00082761-01
00082808-03
00082808-07
00082808-08
00082808-09
00082808-12
00082B0B-19
0oo0g2808-10
00082690-01
00082742-01
00082759-01
00082790-01
poog2808-17

00082789-01
00082808-01
00082808-04
00082808-05
00082808-06
00082808-13
00082B08-14
00082808-15
00082808-16
0o0B82808-18

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE BATCH
CASE2014-DT0G287
10831 G287
10832 G287
REIMBURSE REG287

11180835 G287
10747 G287
5011180 G287
S1601658 G287
32911186 G287
877120038001G287
114559150 G287
7C00091 G287
IA 147 G287
207895 G287
207917 G287
070696 G287
18159441 G287
18140950 G287
89983 G287
89982 G287
OR#200487581G287
IN203805 G287

REIMBURSE REG287
REIMBURSE REG287
REIMBURSE REG287
REIMBURSE REG287
REIMBURSE REG287
REIMBURSE REG287
REIMBURSE REG287
15377 G287
1604591-IN G287
1604964-IN G287
1605511-IN G287
REIMBURSE REG287
82781 G287
83834 G287
REIMBURSE REG287
REIMBURSE REG287
REIMBURSE REG287
REIMBURSE REG287
REIMBURSE REG287
REIMBURSE REG287
REIMBURSE REG287
REIMBURSE REG287
REIMBURSE REG287

877120038024G287

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TARX

ODOOODODODOC}ODOOOODODDOOODDODDODDDOOOODDDODDO

o

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00

2

1/16

AMOUNT

5130.
400.
1005.
25.
150.
598.
5441.
720.
438.

25

2802

7095

41

196

838

46498.

94

00
00
00
00
0o
00
00
00
72

.32
50.
800.
750.
10880.

00
oo
00
00

.24
139.
79.
372.
4984.

95
85
37
46

.26
394.
506.
20.
20.
20.
20.
20.

52
50
0z
oo

00
01

.00
.07
.50
340.

89.

91
98

.16
.47
133.

85.
.42
23.
13.
.B5
3.
.00
40.
41.
10.

00
00

oo
00

00
00
50
oo

69

.40



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 01/28/16
TIME: 15:16:34

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between ‘20160131 00:00:00.000’ and ‘20160201 00:00:00.000"

PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT

010614 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 5166
TOTAL POLICE-ESDA

010810 4365 PAYMENT TO TAXIN 1680
010910 4365 PAYMENT TO TAXIN 6146
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-ADMIN

010921 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 5166
010821 4202 TELEPHONE & ALARR 5166
010821 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 5166
010921 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 5166
010921 4203 HEATING GAS 250
010921 4204 ELECTRIC 152
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUR 11558
010821 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 13257
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 5440
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 8760
010821 4650 MISCELLANEQUS CO 12643
010921 4650 MISCELLANEQUS CO 13021
010921 4650 MISCELLANEQOUS CO 13021
010921 4650 MISCELLANEQUS CO 13021
010921 4650 MISCELLANEQUS CO 13637
010821 4650 MISCELLANEQUS CO 2013
010921 4650 MISCELLANECUS CO 2013
010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 2013
010921 4650 MISCELLANEQUS CO 2013
010921 4650 MISCELLANEQUS CO 231
010921 4650 MISCELLANEQUS CO 362
010921 4650 MISCELLANEQUS CO 7216
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-MUN PROP

010924 4110 TRAINING & TUITI 14306
010924 4615 UNIFORMS/SAFETY 11134
010924 4650 MISCELLANEQUS CO 12643
010924 4650 MISCELLANEQOUS CO 12643
010924 4650 MISCELLANEQOUS CO 12643
010924 4650 MISCELLANEQUS CC 362
010924 4650 MISCELLANEQUS CO 5384
010924 4650 MISCELLANEOQUS CO 5749
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-R & B

010925 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 13257
010825 4400 VEHICLE REPAIR 13699
010925 4400 VEHICLE REPAIR 13699
010825 4400 VEHICLE REPAIR 13699

RUN DATE 01/28/2016 TIME 15:16:35

DETECTION SYSTEMS

WEST CHICAGO FIRE PRO
DUPAGE COUNTY

DETECTION SYSTEMS
DETECTION SYSTEMS
DETECTION SYSTEMS
DETECTION SYSTEMS
NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS
COMMONWEALTH EDISON
BASYS CONTROLS
COMCAST CAELE
DORTRAK, INC.

GARY SPIELMAN PLUMBIN
KIMBALL MIDWEST

CASE LOTS, INC
CASE LOTS, INC
CASE LOTS, INC

A.R.S5. HVAC SUPPLY, I
GRAINGER

GRAINGER

GRAINGER

GRAINGER

MC MASTER-CARR SUPPLY
1ST AYD CORPORATION

B & K EQUIPMENT COMPA

HARMENING, CHRIS

JUST SAFETY, LTD.
KIMBALL MIDWEST
KIMBALL MIDWEST
KIMBALL MIDWEST

1ST AYD CORPORATION
AIRGAS USA, LLC
COMMUNICATIONS DIRECT

COMCAST CABLE

RITE-WAY AUTOMOTIVE S
RITE-WAY AUTOMOTIVE S
RITE-WAY AUTOMOTIVE S

00082756-01

00082756-02
00082756-04
00082756-05
00082756-06

00082718-01

00082727-07

00082716-01
00082729-01
000B82764-01

00082720-01

00082753-01

INVOICE

§1601697 G287

OC-DEP 15-TRG287

OCT-DEC15 G287
S1601703 G287
51601701 G287
$1601700 G287
51601693 G287
VARIOUS G287
VARIOUS G287
2016-/01/030G287
13257 G287
2500 G287
15252 G287
4659427 G287
008740 G287
010576 G287
01536 G287
3398 G287
9932828610 G287
9931930581 G287
9931930573 G287
9003575926 G287
47064652 G287
PSI14988 G287
0000326849 G287

ISA MEMBER-RG287

25552 G287
00082727-01 4659352 G287
00082727-02 4659682 G287
00082765-01 4659178 G287
PS5I15059¢6 G287
000B2712-01 9047059004 G287
14858 G287
877120038024G287
00082724-01 5178 G287
00082724-02 5136 G287
00082724-03 5140 G287
PENTAMATION

BATCH

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 1

SALES TAX

0.

0.

oo

[efel=RelvN=NoleloloNelellelelalelalel=l=]l=s] (=]

[=R=N=N=N=leele] ==}

(=]

[= ===l

00

00

.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
. 00

- FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

3

/186

AMOUNT

504

598

8214.
40253.

48468.

504.
900.
504.
504.
457.
492.
300.

166

479,
389.
303.
389.
238.
389.
3889,

96.

55.

50.
94.
147.
426.

7295

178 .
74 .
291
31.0..
138.
69.

210

30.

1281.

194.
3
26.
26,

.00

.40

97
33

30

73

00
90
62
30
92
88
.38
0o

00

03
a1
55
55



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 01/28/16

TIME: 15:

16:34

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between ‘20160131 00:00:00.000' and ‘20160201 00:00:00.000"

PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV

010825
010925
010925
0103925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010825
010825
010925
010925
010925
010825
010925
010825
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010525
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925

ACCOUNT

4400
4400
4400
4400
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4604
4604

VENDOR====————————

VEHICLE REPAIR

VEHICLE

REPAIR

VEHICLE REPAIR
VEHICLE REPAIR

PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
TOOLS
TOOLS

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-MAINT GAR

010926
0105926
0109286
010926
010926
010926
010926
010926
010926

4204
4204
4204
4204
4204
4204
4226
4611
4670

FOR VEHICL
FOR VEHICL
FOR VEHICL
FOR VEHICL
FOR VEHICL
FOR VEHICL
FOR VEHICL
FOE VEHICL
FOR VEHICL
FOR VEHICL
FOR VEHICL
FOR VEHICL
FOR VEHICL
FOR VEHICL
FOR VEHICL
FOR VEHICL
FOR VEHICL
FOR VEHICL
FOR VEHICL
FOR VEHICL
FOR VEHICL
FOR VEHICL
FOR VEHICL
FOR VEHICL
FOR VEHICL
FOR VEHICL
FOR VEHICL
FOR VEHICL
FOR VEHICL
FOR VEHICL
FOR VEHICL
& EQUIPMEN
& EQUIPMEN

ELECTRIC
ELECTRIC
ELECTRIC
ELECTRIC
ELECTRIC
ELECTRIC
TRAFFIC SIGNAL M
ICE CONTROL MATE
ROCK SALT

RUN DATE 01/28/2016 TIME 15:16:35

2609
4239
4774
4774
1053
1053
1053
1053
10747
10747
11970
11970
12643
12643
12643
12643
13908
13908
13908
13908
13908
13908
294
294
254
294
3714
3714
4095
4239
481
5384
5384
6892
9442
14122
294

151
152
152
152
152
152
5000
13623
10870

DON MC CUE CHEVROLET
DEUTSCH'S TRUCK & DIE
SAFETY LANE INSPECTIO
SAFETY LANE INSPECTIO
RANDALL PRESSURE SYST
RANDALL PRESSURE SYST
RANDALL PRESSURE SYST
RANDALL, PRESSURE SYST
FASTENAL INDUSTRIAL/C
FASTENAL INDUSTRIAL/C
REGIONAL TRUCK EQUIPM
REGIONAL TRUCK EQUIEM
KIMBALL MIDWEST
KIMBALL MIDWEST
KIMBALL MIDWEST
KIMBALL MIDWEST

RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF
RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF
RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF
RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF
RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF
RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF
CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
POMP'S TIRE SERVICE,
POMP'S TIRE SERVICE,
STANDARD EQUIPMENT CO
DEUTSCH'S TRUCK & DIE
MCCANN INDUSTRIES, IN
AIRGAS USA, LLC
RIRGAS USA, LLC

RA ADAMS ENT

TERMINAL SUPPLY CO.
IT SAVVY, LLC
CARQUEST AUTO PARTS

COMED
COMMONWEALTH
COMMONWEALTH
COMMONWEALTH
COMMONWEALTH
COMMONWEALTH EDISON
MEADE ELECTRIC COMPAN
SNI SCOLUTIONS

COMPASS MINERALS

EDISON
EDISON
EDISON
EDISON

00082714-01

00082741-01
00082741-02
000B2713-01
00082713-02

00082727-04
000B2727-05
00082727-06
00082700-01
00082700-01
00082700-02
00082700-03
00082700-04
000B82700-05

00082697-01
00082698-01

00082714-01

00082205-01
00082363-02

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE

CVsS467097
59790
13778
13799
1-99916-0
1-99751-0
1-99802-0
1-00083-0
ILWET46408
ILWET-46358
199828
199717
4608824
4636403
4636108
4659252
3000470766
3000688050
30008692201
3000880348
3000889883
3000869201
VARIOUS
VARIOUS
2458-492298
2458-491444
410336176
410335992
co8645
59790
01370044
9046109699
9932814433
769374
75780-00
00842325
VARIOUS

0923084066
VARIOUS
2175104017
0423168236
1345072032
1587103072
672034
135674
71441163

BATCH

G287
G287
G287
G287
G287
G287
G287
G287
G287
G287
G287
G287
G287
G287
G287
G287
G287,
G287
G287
G287
G287
G287
G287
G287
G287
G287
G287
G287
G287
G287
G287
G287
G287
G287
G287
G287
G287

G287
G287
G287
G287
G287
G287
G287
G287
G287

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

DODQODOODDDOODOODOODOOODDOOODODDODDOO

o

[=N-NeN=l=l=lalale]

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

00

.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

4

1/16

AMOUNT

107.
196.
31
335
556.
22.
137.
38.
1l4.
85.
336.
710.
237 .
220.
122
208.
-35.
133.
945,
359.
168.

980.
760.
367.
369.
460.
B89.
752.
1l46.
b &7 i
156.
46.
584.
236.
1640.
21.

11601.

3082.
1805.
42,
124,
82.
54.
206.
3692.
5356.

67

04
14
99
09
B4
86
oo
46
88



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE: 01/28/16
TIME: 15:16:34

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between ‘20160131 00:00:00.000’ and ‘20160201 00:00:00.000"

PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV

010826
010826

TOTAL MOTOR FUEL

011028
011028
011028
011028
011028
011028

ACCOUNT

4670
4670

TAX

4200
4200
4223
4602
4700
4700

TOTAL COM DEV-PLANNING

011028
011028
011029
011029
011029
011028
011029
01102¢%

4100
4113
4120
4120
4120
4120
4120
4211

TOTAL COM DEV-BUILDING & CODE

011030
011030

4202
4202

TOTAL COM DEV-MUSEUM

TOTAL FUND

—————— TITLE-~——-= ———c=—c—=ee=VENDOR-=—==——m——mm
ROCK SALT 10870 COMPASS MINERALS

ROCK SALT 10870 COMPASS MINERALS
LEGAL NOTICES 3739 PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS
LEGAL NOTICES 3739 PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS
LEGAL REPORTER F 14172 PLANET DEPOS, LLC
MAPS & PLATS 554 DUPAGE COUNTY RECORDE
PROSPECT DEVELOP 13484 SAID, JOHN

PROSPECT DEVELOP 13903 LAW BULLETIN PUBLISHI
LEGAL FEES 11340 LAW OFFICES OF JOHN Z
ENFORCEMENT & IN 1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CO
PLAN REVIEW 1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CO
PLAN REVIEW 1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CO
PLAN REVIEW 1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CO
PLAN REVIEW 1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CO
PLAN REVIEW 1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CO
PRINTING & BINDI 12937 CPR PRINTING, INC
TELEPHONE & ALAR 5166 DETECTION SYSTEMS
TELEPHONE & ALAR 5166 DETECTION SYSTEMS

RUN DATE 01/28/2016 TIME 15:16:35

00082363-02
00082363-02

00082783-01
00082782-01

00082778-01

00082780-01
00082775-01

00082777-01
00082777-02
00082777-03
00082777-04
00082781-01

00082756-10
00082756-12

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE

71442224
71438675

T4426835
T4429356
123527
13517
REIMBURSE
1932923

BATCH

G287
G287

G287
G287
G287
G287
G287
G287

MUN CODE VIOG287

43227
43219
43272
43173
43177
43181
47051

51601694
51601692

G287
G287
G287
G287
G287
G287
G287

G287
G287

(=] oo oDoo (=]

(=R === = ]

o

oo

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00

.00

.00

5

1/16

AMOUNT

36394.
35029.

85872.

741.

64

47

1666.

675.
14375.
225,
150.

392

17346.

504.
324.

828.

264296.

93
93

16

75

.40
456 .
82.

00
00

.59
275.

00

74

00
00
00
00

.34
200.
1069.
259.

00

37

70

00
00

00

65



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 01/28/16 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
TIME: 15:16:34 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between ‘20160131 00:00:00.000' and ‘20160201 00:00:00.000'
PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 04 - CAPITAL EQUIP. REPLACE

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT =—===== TITLE====== =—————————— VENDOR= === = mmmm e P.0.'S INVOICE BATCH
043439 4804 VEHICLES 2548 PETTY CASH -PUBLIC WO REIMB-DEC G287
TOTAL CAPITAL EQUIPMENT REPLACE

TOTAL FUND

PAGE NUMBER: 6
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX
0.00
0.00

0.00

RUN DATE 01/28/2016 TIME 15:16:35 PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

1/16

AMOUNT
58.00
58.00

58.00



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE: 01/28/16
TIME: 15:16:34

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between ‘20160131 00:00:00.000‘ and ‘20160201 00:00:00.000"

PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 05 - SEWER FUND

DEPT-DIV

053442
053442
053442

TOTAL SEWER-WWTR

053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443

ACCOUNT

4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12105
4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12105
4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12105
TREATMENT

4102 JULIE SYSTEM 8112
4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 3400
4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 3400
4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 4207
4203 HEATING GAS 250
4204 ELECTRIC 152
4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12826
4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 39209
4400 VEHICLE REPAIR 4774
4400 VEHICLE REPAIR 4774
4402 LIFT STATION REP 112438
4502 COPIER FEES 12067
4502 COPIER FEES 5622
4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 14393
4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 294
4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 294
4613 POSTAGE 4450
4613 POSTAGE 4450
4630 PARTS-LIFT STATI 2810
4639 PARTS-MAINS 2810
4806 OTHER CAPITAL OU 13839
4806 OTHER CRPITAL QU 13833
4806 OTHER CAPITAL QU 13839
4806 OTHER CAPITAL OU 13839

TOTAL SEWER-SANITARY COLLECTION

TOTAL FUND

RUN DATE 01/28/2016 TIME 15:16:35

CPERATIONS MANAGEMENT
OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT
OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT

JULIE INC

ATE&T

AT&T

VERIZON WIRELESS
NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS
COMMONWEALTH EDISON
GREGORY J SETNES
THIRD MILLENNIUM ASSO
SAFETY LANE INSPECTIO
SAFETY LANE INSPECTIO
SIEVERT ELECTRIC SVC
KEY EQUIPMENT FINANCE
ILLINOIS PAPER CO

PTM DOCUMENT SYSTEMS
CARQUEST AUTQO PARTS
CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
RESERVE ACCOUNT
RESERVE ACCOUNT

HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,
HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,

DYNAMIC ELECTRIC, INC
DYNAMIC ELECTRIC, INC
DYNAMIC ELECTRIC, INC
DYNAMIC ELECTRIC, INC

00082684-01

00082740-01

00082822-01
00082785-01
00082773-01

00082708-01
00082774-01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE BATCH
62752 G287
62753 G287
62751 G287
2016-1776 G287
6302938923 G287
6302930243 G287
342030672 G287
VARIOUS G287
VARIOQUS G287
147 G287
18960 G287
13778 G287
13789 G287
71401 G287
591221376 G287
IN202813 G287
0036417 G287
VARIOUS G287
VARIOUS G287

REFILL POSTAG287
REFILL POSTAG287

E610580 G287
FO06757 G287
56442 G287
56464 G287
56508 G287
56564 G287

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

o

o

L]

O0O00COCOOoDOO0OO0O0O0O0OO0OO0OCOO00COOO0

0.00
0.
0.00

00

.00

7

1/16

AMOUNT

220326.17
220326.16
52074.00

492726.33

2259.28
116.57
116.792
735.30
589.94
319.70
905.25
774.00
155.00

77.00
386.00
79.68
5.67

42 .84
241.54
307.9%0
300.00
130.00
242.00
233.52
15000.00
10000.00
6000.00
10480.00

49497,99

542224 .32



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 01/28/16

TIME: 15:

16:34

v

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

PAGE NUMBER:

ACCTPAY1

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due date between ‘20160131 00:00:00.000' and ‘20160201 00:00:00.000"

PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 06 - WATER FUND

DEPT-DIV

063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447

ACCOUNT

4102
4202
4203
4207
4225
4225
4400
4502
4502
4600
4603
4613
4613
4615
4621
4650

JULIE SYSTEM
TELEPHONE & ALAR
HEATING GAS

LAB SERVICES
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
VEHICLE REPAIR
COPIER FEES
COPIER FEES
COMPUTER/OFFICE
PARTS FOR VEHICL
POSTAGE

POSTAGE
UNIFORMS/SAFETY
PARTS & EQUIPMEN
MISCELLANEQUS CO

TOTAL WATER-PRODUCTION/DIST

063448
063448
063448
063448
063448
063448
063448
063448
063448
063448
063448
063448
063448
063448
063448
063448
063448
063448
063448

4112
4202
4202
4203
4210
4225
4430
4430
4502
4502
4600
4604
4615
4624
4625
4626
4626
4626
4642

MEMBERSHIPS/DUES
TELEPHONE & ALAR
TELEPHONE & ALAR
HEATING GAS
REFUSE DISPOSAL
OTHER CONTRACTUA
WTP OPERATIONS R
WTP OPERATICNS R
COPIER FEES
COPIER FEES
COMPUTER/OFFICE
TOOLS & EQUIPMEN
UNIFORMS/SAFETY
PARTS-BUILDING R
LAB SUPPLIES
CHEMICALS
CHEMICALS
CHEMICALS

PARTS - WTP OPER

TOTAL WATER-TREATMENT PLANT OP

TOTAL

FUND

RUN DATE 01/28/2016 TIME 15:16:35

8112
13107
250
1762
12826
9209
4774
12067
5622
14393
294
4450
4450
4406
2B10
2548

844
3400
5166
250
12752
11546
14077
14077
128594
12894
2548
4406
11134
11707
1685
10925
10925
10925
4406

JULIE INC

AT & T MOBILITY
NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS
SUBURBAN LAEORATORIES
GREGORY J SETNES
THIRD MILLENNIUM ASSO
SAFETY LANE INSPECTIO
KEY EQUIPMENT FINANCE
ILLINQIS PAPER CO

PTM DOCUMENT SYSTEMS
CRRQUEST AUTO PARTS
RESERVE ACCOUNT
RESERVE ACCOUNT
U.S.A. BLUEBOOK

HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,
PETTY CASH -PUBLIC WO

AMERICAN WATERWORKS A
AT&T

DETECTION SYSTEMS
NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS
SYNAGRO CENTRAL, LLC
ALL TYPES ELEVATORS,
PUMP SUPPLY INC

PUMP SUPPLY INC

CANON FINANCIAL SERVI
CANON FINANCIAL SERVI
PETTY CASH -PUBLIC WO
U.S.A. BLUEBOOK

JUST SAFETY, LTD.
ANDERSON LOCK

HACH COMPANY
MISSISSIPPI LIME COMP
MISSISSIPPI LIME COMP
MISSISSIPPI LIME COMP
U.S.A. BLUEBOOK

00082740-01

00082822-01
00082785-01
00082773-01
00082695-01
00082708-01
00082774-01

00082715-01

00082722-01

00082756-09

00082631-01
00082631-01
00077749-01
00077749-01

00082738-01
00082726-01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX
2016-1776 G287 0.00
287240545187G287 0.00
VARIOUS G287 0.00
130609 G287 0.00
147 G287 0.00
18960 G287 0.00
13778 G287 0.00
591221376 G287 0.00
IN202813 G287 0.00
0036417 G287 0.00
2458-490913 G287 0.00
REFILL POSTAG287 0.00
REFILL POSTAG2B7 0.00
B25329 G287 0.00
F004040 G287 0.00
REIMB-DEC G287 0.00

0.00
7001103610 G287 0.00
630721-5842 G287 0.00
51601695 G287 0.00
VARIOUS G287 0.00
20-126000 G287 0.00
9800625 G287 0.00
49083-01 G287 0.00
CM48376-CM G287 0.00
15607833 G287 0.00
15706083 G287 0.00
REIMB-DEC G287 0.00
840899 G287 0.00
25551 G287 0.00
0898539 G287 0.00
9736748 G287 0.00
12406592 G287 0.00
1241590 G287 0.00
1242587 G287 0.00
840899 G287 0.00

0.00

0.00

B

1/16

AMOUNT

2259.29
179.40
1995.40
394.00
905.25
774.00

62.00
79.68

5.67
49.98

1575.00
300.00
130.00
263.89
551.88

55.94

7785.38

200.00
256.77
504.00
400.59
82131.66
187.00
3038.00
-905.41
309.00
309.00
37.07
22.48
92.20
426.10
1536.31
4045.49
4066.63
4017.85
91.06

100765.80

108551.18



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER:
DATE: 01/28/16 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPAY1

TIME: 15:16:34 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between ‘20160131 00:00:00.000’ and ‘20160201 00:00:00.000°
PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 08 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT -—===== TITLE-===== =———=== VENDOR -- P.O.'S INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX
083453 4872 ROW MATERIALS 2013 GRAINGER 9003575934 G287 0.00
083453 4872 ROW MATERIALS 3349 TRAFFIC CONTROL AND P 00082335-01 85398 G287 0.00
083453 4872 ROW MATERIALS 3349 TRAFFIC CONTROL AND P 00082335-02 B85398 G287 0.00
083453 4872 ROW MATERIALS 3349 TRAFFIC CONTROL AND P 00082335-03 853398 G287 0.00
083453 4872 ROW MATERIALS 3349 TRAFFIC CONTROL AND P 00082335-04 B85398 G287 0.00
083453 4872 ROW MATERIALS 3348 TRAFFIC CONTROL AND P 00082335-05 85398 G287 0.00
083453 4872 ROW MATERIALS 3349 TRAFFIC CONTROL AND P 00082718-01 85426 G287 0.00
TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS 0.00
TOTAL FUND 0.00

RUN DATE 01/28/2016 TIME 15:16:35 PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

1/16

AMOUNT

263

1331

7736.

7736.

.25
3335.
594.
<25
1531,
381.
300.

00
00

60
85
oo
95

95



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 01/28/16
TIME: 15:16:34

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due date between '20160131 00:00:00.000‘ and ‘20160201 00:00:00.000°

PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 09 - DOWNTOWN TIF SPEC PROJ

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT —————n PIPLRLcS e Sassuy
093454 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 5166
093454 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 5166
093454 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 7720

TOTAL DOWNTOWN TIF

TOTAL FUND

RUN DATE 01/28/2016 TIME 15:16:35

DETECTION SYSTEMS
DETECTION SYSTEMS
ILLINOIS EPA

P.O0.'S INVOICE BATCH

00082756-08 S1601696 G287
00082756-11 S1601693 G287
189531 G287

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

(=N = -]

.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

10

1/186

AMOUNT

504.
324.

B4.
812,

912.

00
00
30
30

30



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER: 11

DATE: 01/28/16 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPAY1

TIME: 15:16:34 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 1/16
SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due date between ‘20160131 00:00:00.000' and '20160201 00:00:00.000'

PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 28 - MISCELLANEOUS DEPOSITSIN

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT —===== TITLE-===== —ceemmm————— VENDOR-————=——————- P.O0.'S INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT
28 224500 MISCELLANEOUS DE 12321 DOMINGO DEVALDIVIELSO 813 E WASHING287 0.00 1500.00
28 224500 MISCELLANEQUS DE 14387 VALLIN, RAFAEL 1200 S NELTNG287 0.00 1500.00
28 224500 MISCELLANEQUS DE 14394 ENBRIDGE ENERGY, LMTD 00082791-01 ROOSEVELT/TOG287 0.00 34000.00
28 224500 MISCELLANEOUS DE 143954 ENBRIDGE ENERGY, LMTD 00082792-01 PIPELINE/MAYG287 0.00 32500.00
28 224500 MISCELLANEQOUS DE 14394 ENBRIDGE ENERGY, LMTD 00082793-01 ROOSEVELT/CNG287 0.00 25312.50
28 224500 MISCELLANEQUS DE 14394 ENBRIDGE ENERGY, LMTD 00082794-01 ROOSEV/PEARLG287 0.00 19250.00
28 224500 MISCELLANEQUS DE 14394 ENBRIDGE ENERGY, LMTD 00082795-01 1400 DOWNS- G287 0.00 48750.00
28 224500 MISCELLANEQUS DE 14395 LEGEND DEVELOPMENT 00082748-01 160 W YORK G287 0.00 35183.75
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEPOSITSIN 0.00 197996.25
TOTAL FUND 0.00 197996.25

RUN DATE 01/28/2016 TIME 15:16:35 PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 01/28/16
TIME: 15:16:34

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date between ‘20160131 00:00:00.000' and ‘20160201 00:00:00.000’

PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 43 - COMMUTER PARKING FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT —==——e TITLE-=—m== —mmmmm e VENDOR= === — e e e
433476 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 5166 DETECTION SYSTEMS
433476 4204 ELECTRIC 152 COMMONWEALTH EDISON
433476 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 11437 BUCK SERVICES,

433476 4613 POSTAGE 4450 RESERVE ACCOUNT
4334786 4613 POSTAGE 4450 RESERVE ACCOUNT
433476 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 11707 ANDERSON LOCK

TOTAL COMMUTER PARKING FUND
TOTAL FUND

TOTAL CHECK TRANSACTIONS
TOTAL EFT TRANSACTIONS

TOTAL REPORT

RUN DATE 01/28/2016 TIME 15:16:35

INC.

P.O."5 INVOICE

00082756-03 S1601702
VARIOUS
39779

BATCH

G287
G287
G287

00082708-01 REFILL POSTAG287
00082774-01 REFILL POSTAG287

00082738-02 0897404

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

G287

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

cCooooo

(=3

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

12

1/16

AMOUNT

504.
2354.
77.

150.

65.

452.
3e02.
3602.
1125378.
0.

1125378.

00
11
oo
00
oo
60
71
71
36
00

36



CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

PUBLIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM TITLE:
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: T A

Ordinance No 16-0-0005 — Amending the Rental Licensing

and Nuisance Abatement Provisions of the City Code FIKE N

COMMITTEE AGENDA DATE: January 24, 2016
COUNCIL AGENDA DATE: February 1, 2016

STAFF REVIEW: SIGNATURE

APPROVED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:
SIGNATURE

ITEM SUMMARY:

On August 21, 2015, Governor Rauner signed into law Senate Bill 1547 which is now in effect and
prohibits any municipality from enacting any ordinance or regulation that penalizes tenants or landlords
based on any of the following circumstances: (1) police calls that were intended to prevent or respond to
domestic or sexual violence or that were made on behalf of an individual with a disability; (2) incidents of
actual or threatened domestic or sexual violence; or (3) criminal activity or ordinance violations that are
directly related to domestic or sexual violence. While the rental licensing and nuisance abatement
provisions in West Chicago’s City Code are currently broad enough to cover these now prohibited acts, it
was never the intent when the Code was amended to include such that these procedures would be used
in these instances. Nevertheless, the City Code needs to be amended to specifically prohibit such.

Meanwhile, staff and the City Attorney took this opportunity to further amend the rental licensing
regulations to ensure that proper due process was in place, in light of recent court decisions (e.g. notice
to tenants of inspections) and to eliminate provisions that were no longer needed or used (e.g. certain
reports and data are no longer required as part of the rental license application process and the crime
free housing program hasn't been needed and the types of problems that were contemplated when these
provisions were first added to the Code never materialized, so the City Attorney recommended striking
them). A red-lined draft of all changes is included in the packet.

ACTIONS PROPOSED:

Staff recommends adoption of Ordinance No. 16-O-0005.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

The Public Affairs Committee unanimously recommends adoption of Ordinance No. 16-O-0005.




CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

PUBLIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM TITLE: Ordinance No. 16-0-0006 — Increasing the Number | AGENDANO. __ 8.B.
of Permitted Precious Metals Dealers

FILE NO.

AGENDA DATE: January 25, 2016
COUNCIL AGENDA DATE: February 1, 2016

STAFF REVIEW: Michael Uplegger, Chief of Police SIGNATURE

APPROVED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR Michael Guttman
SIGNATURE

ITEM SUMMARY:

In 2012, the City Council adopted an Ordinance requiring pawnbrokers and precious metals dealers (e.g. cash-for-gold
establishments) to become licensed. Periodically, the City Council has adjusted the number of licenses to reflect the number
of precious metals dealers operating within the City. Currently there is one precious metals dealer license available per the
City Code (Gloria’s Jewelry). Something Else Resale, 222 Main Street, has submitted an application for a precious metals
dealer license. If the City Council is interested in allowing Something Else Resale to have a license, the Code would need to
be amended to increase the number to two.

ACTIONS PROPOSED:

Consideration of increasing the number of licenses for precious metals dealers

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

The Public Affairs Committee unanimously recommends adoption of Ordinance No. 16-0O-0006.




CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

PUBLIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM TITLE: 2016 Blooming Fest AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: B.C.

FILE NUMBER:

COMMITTEE AGENDA DATE: January 25, 2016
COUNCIL AGENDA DATE: February 1, 2016

STAFF REVIEW: John D. Said SIGNATURE S oot

APPROVED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR: SIGNATURE

ITEM SUMMARY:

West Chicago Blooming Fest is scheduled for Saturday, May 21, 2016 from 9:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. and will include the West
Chicago Garden Club's plant sale, other plant vendors, a craft sale, local music/entertainment, food vendors, a car display and

mare.

It is anticipated that the revised layout first implemented in 2015 will again be utilized this year. That includes the following:

Event boundary extension on Main Street to include the Fox Community Center (306 Main) for the Arteculture Exhibit,
as well as to accommodate the car show, additional vendor booth spaces and children’s activities. These activities
were previously located on Fremont Street.

Access to Turner Court via W. Washington Street during event hours. This is intended to accommodate parking
access for downtown residents, Library patrons and event visitors, entertainment stage proximity for participants, and
Main Street re-entry for booth removal.

On-street parking on one side of the detour rout (Chicago Street and Fulton Street), with restrictions near intersections
for emergency vehicle clearance.

Use of the Water's Edge Bible Church parking lots (Chicago Street and S. Oakwood) for event parking, and of
handicap parking in the Republic Bank parking lot along Tye Court (permission has been obtained from both Water's
Edge and Republic Bank).

City-owned parking lots on Fremont Street and at City Hall, along with the Metra lot, will also be marked as event

parking.

ACTIONS PROPOSED:

Approval to close Galena Street from Main Street to Tye Court from 2:00 p.m. Friday, May 15, 2015 to 4:00 p.m.
Saturday, May 21, 2018, with an emergency lane available adequate for fire truck access.

Approval to close Main Street from W. Washington Street to Turner Court on Saturday, May 21, 2016 from 5:00 a.m.
until 4:00 p.m. ~ again, keeping adequate clearance for an emergency vehicle to navigate.

Approval to close Fremont Street on Saturday, May 21, 2016 from W. Washington Street to York Street from 5:00 a.m.
— 4:00 p.m. for a car show and other activities which will help bring awareness of downtown businesses on Fremont
Street.

Permission for the City and the West Chicago Garden Club to use the public right-of-way for the posting of signs
promoting the annual plant sale in conjunction with Blooming Fest.

Use of City services; police and public works.

Approval to be contingent on the satisfaction of liability issues and an emergency plan.

A map of the proposed street closures is included. The Fire District has indicated their approval of the proposed street
closures, with provision of the emergency access lane.




CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

At its January 25 meeting, the Committee recommended approval of Blooming Fest as proposed.




